
 
 

 
December 10, 2018 
 
Robert Clark 
Mountain View Whisman School District 
1400 Montecito Ave 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
 
RE: Change Order #1 Justification: Kenneth Slater New Campus Project Modular Buildings – 
Enviroplex, Inc.- Mountain View Whisman School District – DSA APP #: 01-116962 
(Admin/Library/Kinder)  

Item # 1 – Upgrade HVAC Units in Library and Administration Buildings to ITEC Units (PCO #1) 

This change is the result of a design revision and a District request.  In order to provide a better performing and 
quieter HVAC unit for the Administration Building and Library, the units in those buildings were upgraded 
from Bard QTEC to Bard ITEC units.  The ITEC units are also in contract to go in the classroom buildings so 
maintenance will have 1 type of unit to maintain going forward. $42,970 

Total Change Order No. 1 - $42,970.00 

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager we have completed a review of Change Order # 1.   

The total Change Orders to date: $42,970.00 

This equates to 1.54% of the contract value. To date, Enviroplex has completed 40% of the contract work.  

There is $236,126.78 remaining in the Change Order Contingency.  

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this 
change order. If you have any question, please do not hesitate to call.  

Sincerely, 
Greystone West Company 
 
 
Jason Cave 
Project Manager  






